
Property: Number: 84/85  in the Cancellation Books 

Property Modern Number: 23 Main Street  

Property Modern: Modern Shop Name  Permanent tsb 

 

Property 

Previous: 

Previous Shop Names The Medical Hall 

 

 

John Oughton  

1853 – 1860 Peter Lee Established the Medical Hall at 

this address.  



John Oughton  1868 

 

William Cooke   

John Oughton  1869-1873 

 

William Cooke   

John Oughton  1874-1881 

 

William Cooke  

John Oughton  1882 – 1883 William Cooke   

John Oughton  1884 – 1891 William Cooke   

In Fee 1892-1898 William Cooke   

In Fee 1899-1904 William Cooke   

In Fee 1905-1915 James E Cooke   



In Fee 1916-1930 James E Cooke  

In Fee 1931-1941 

 

James E Cooke   

In Fee 1942-1983 

 

CCP (Patrick) 

Cooke  

 

 2018 

 

Irish Permanent.  

 

 

When Peter Lee emigrated to America, William Cooke, who came from an old established 

Gorey family, purchased the business. He was an apothecary and a chemist.   

The brochure advertising the 1870 sale of the Ram estate shows that John Oughton held a lease 

on the premises dating from 1820, subject to among several conditions,” being for the life of 

the eldest son of (the infamous 1798 loyalist leader), Hunter Gowan”.  

 

 

Bassets Guide of 1885 shows William Cooke to be a Town Commissioner. 

In 1895, he subscribed £1 to the fund or planting trees in Gorey. He was also a magistrate for 

County Wexford.  

The 1901 census reported that he lived here alone with one servant. He died on 26 September 1915 aged 85 

years. His daughter Evelyn was present at his death  



James E Cooke takes over the business in 1909.He was a son of Nathaniel Cooke the draper on the Main St. The 

1911 Census stated that five people lived here: James and his wife,Lilian together with two staff and a servant. 

James and Lilian’s daughter died aged two months, in May 1912.  

James died in Oct 1948, aged 65 years 

Pat Cooke their son born in  1915 became owner and continued to operate the business until his retirement. 

The Medical Hall closed in 1983.  

In 1983, Irish Permanent acquired the premises. The old building was demolished and rebuilt as it is today.   



 


